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Cathy Green <viamed.cathy.green@gmail.com>

RE: Damaged Intensity Control
1 message

PUGH, Simon (THE SHREWSBURY AND TELFORD HOSPITAL NHS TRUST)
<simon.pugh3@nhs.net>

17 June 2025 at
11:26

To: Cathy Green <cathy.green@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Cathy,

               Thanks for the quote. We’ve changed the price on the PO to cover the repair.

 

 

Regards

Simon Pugh

Medical Engineer

Medical Engineering Services

Princess Royal Hospital

Apley Castle

Telford

TF1 6TF

01952 641222 EXT 4262

 

From: Cathy Green <cathy.green@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 17 June 2025 09:33
To: PUGH, Simon (THE SHREWSBURY AND TELFORD HOSPITAL NHS TRUST) <simon.pugh3@nhs.net>
Subject: Damaged Intensity Control

 

  This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Simon

 

Following on from our telephone conversation yesterday.  Please find attached an image of the damaged that we
have noticed, and also a revised quote.  I have listed every thing on the quote including the service  and have added
the purchased order number to it.  If you would like to go ahead with the extra repair work, please could you get your
purchase order  51248448 amended to the updated price, if you wish for us not to repair and just want the service to
be done, please let me know by email.  Thank you in advance.  If l can help further please do not hesitate to contact
me. 

 

--
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Kind regards

 

Cathy Green

Goods Out / Stock Control Supervisor

Viamed Ltd.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: cathy.green@viamed.co.uk

Tel:  44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax:  44 (0)1535 635 582

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call  44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

**************************************************************************************
******************************

This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient please:
i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it;
and
ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action
in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).
Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS
staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive
information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail – NHSmail
Support
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